Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Vanessa Kennedy <VKennedy@canadianwomen.org>

Sent: April 28, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Paulette Senior

Cc: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC); Beth Malcolm

Subject: RE: Call with Minister Anita Anand / Appel avec la ministre Anita Anand

Hello Tyler,

| have confirmed that Paulette Senior can be available for 7:15 pm tonight.

Paulette can be reached at ; she was hoping her colleague Beth Malcolm ( ) could
join her.

Is that possible and would a conference call be better?
Thank you

Vanessa Kennedy

Executive Assistant

Canadien Women's Foundation

1920 Yonge St., Suite 302, Toronto, ON, M4S 3E2
416-365-1444 x234 | 1.866.293.4483
v.kennedy@canadianwomen.org

URGENT: support the
nationwide response to

of

4

COVID-19

Follow Us: Twitter FPrebOOk

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Sent: April 28, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Paulette Senior <psenior@canadianwomen.org>

Cc: Vanessa Kennedy <VKennedy@canadianwomen.org>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>
Subject: Call with Minister Anita Anand / Appel avec la ministre Anita Anand

Good Afternoon Paulette,

I'm reaching out on behalf of Anita Anand, Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada, in order to arrange a
call with you today, Tuesday, April 28th, at 7:15pm EST if you're available.

Minister Anand is convening a group of industry leaders and wishes to reach out to you personally to invite you to
participate and discuss Canada's approach to ensuring Canadians have the supplies they need to respond to the
pandemic.

Please let me know if you're available at this time and confirm the best telephone number to reach you.

Sincerely,
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Hello Paulette,

| am contacting you on behalf of Anita Anand, Minister of Public Services and Procurement, to arrange a call today,
Tuesday, April 28, at 7:15 p.m. EST, if you are available.

Minister Anand is assembling a group of industry leaders and would like to reach out to you personally to invite you to
participate and discuss Canada’s approach to ensuring that Canadians have the medical supplies they need to respond
to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Please let me know if you are available and confirm the best phone number to reach you.

Sincerely,

Tyler Freeman

Acting Executive Assistant to the Minister
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement
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